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CCA Official Filing:

Kay Flynn

To: Alice Crosby

Cc: Cheryl Johnson

Subject: RE: new docket 030453-WU

Yes, | can do that.

Thanks.

From: Alice Crosby

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2003 11:11 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: new docket 030453-WU

Yes. Do you think it should be "to correct name of utility" instead of clarify?
------ Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2003 11:03 AM

To: Cheryl Johnson; Alice Crosby
Subject: new docket 030453-WU

Is it okay to style this docket as:

Proceeding to clarify name of utility, Countywide Utility Company,
holder of Certificate No. 390-W in Marion County, as County-Wide
Utility Co., Inc.

?

Kay



“CCA Official Filing

7/ 3] 03% %k Kk k ok ok ok kK Kk 10:23 AM* k% %k kK k kK k k Matilda Sanders* *****x*x%q
Matilda Sanders Q73 - ot
From: Janice Banka
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2003 10:22 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 7/3/03 10:22:00 AM
Docket Number: 030453-WU
Filename / Path: 030453a.alc

Order Correcting Name of Utility and Closing Docket.
Number of pages in order - 3.

Thanks "J"
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